

Ministry of Energy - Operating Asset Request

From: "Burns, Robert (MEDG/MRIS)" <robert.burns@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 11:32:46 -0400
Attachments: Memo - Operating Asset for Equity Injections.pdf (622 kB)

Karen,

The attached memo is a request from the Ministry of Energy to include an operating asset to facilitate equity injections to the Ontario Power Generation onto its Printed Estimates.

I understand work will happen at the staff level to determine appropriate Vote/Item structure and operating asset name.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request.

Rob

Robert Burns
Chief Administrative Officer & Assistant Deputy Minister

56 Wellesley Street West, 4th Floor | Toronto, ON Canada | M7A 2E7
T: 416-327-3682
C: 416-580-7805
E: Robert.Burns@Ontario.ca



Ministry of Economic Development & Growth
Ministry of Energy
Ministry of Infrastructure
Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science